Carlisle City Council Meeting Minutes June 18, 2024

Mayor Ray Glover declared a quorum and called the regular meeting of the Carlisle City Council to order on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM, in the Council Meeting Room at the Carlisle Civic Center.

Present

Mayor Ray Glover, Council Members Anne Anderson, Jon Plafcan, Todd Turner, Mary Eddleman, Kevin Kegley, Ashley Golleher, City Clerk Sissy Ingle and City Attorney Mike Stuart were in attendance.

Motion # 20240618001

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to approve the mayor's appointee, Ashley Golleher to replace Larry Flynn who resigned the position.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0

Judge Teresa Smith then swore Council Member Ashley Golleher in.

Previous Council minutes from May meeting were sent to the council to be viewed prior to the meeting. There were no corrections needed to be done to the minutes.

Motion # 20240618002

Motion made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and seconded by Council Member Anne Anderson to approve the minutes from May Meeting as presented.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Guest Brandy Sullivan was in attendance to discuss getting the Farmers Market going again. She gave a description of what she wanted to accomplish. The council agreed and thanked her.

New Business

No new business to discuss.

Old Business

None

Airport

Minutes from the airport meeting were distributed to the council.

Parks and Recreation

Mayor Glover announced Parks/Civic Center Director Ronnie Ashmore had resigned.

A&P Tax (Hamburger Tax) for November Ballot

Motion # 20240618003

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and Seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to put Ordinance 340 on First reading.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618004

Motion made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and Seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to suspend the rules and put Ordinance 340 on Second reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618005

Motion made by Council Member Anne Anderson and Seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to suspend the rules and put Ordinance 340 on Third reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618006

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to pass/approve Ordinance 340.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Council Member Kevin Kegley asked the city release \$20,000 to be used in getting the concession stands running. After much discussion, it was asked that a detailed list be made so everyone would know what was being done. A grant is being pursued that is a 50/50, meaning the city could be liable for 50% of the grant. More discussion asking about monies already spent and how improvements would be made.

Motion # 20240618007

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to release \$20,000.00 to Parks and Recreation.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Civic Center

Mayor Glover announced Janice Curlett and Sissy Ingle would assume the duties for the Civic Center on a trial basis.

Mosquito

VDCI representative Tim Nelson was in attendance to inform council of the mosquito control efforts.

Water Sewer/Street

Superintendent David Walters II gave the council a report on code enforcement.

Emergency Services/Police and Fire

Chief Frank presented his monthly report to the council and informed them that he had lost an officer and would begin searching for a new one.

Sanitation and Pollution

Trash Ordinance 339

Motion # 20240618008

Motion made by Council Member Anne Anderson and Seconded by Council Member Kevin Kegley to put Ordinance 339 on First reading.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618009

Motion made by Council Member Keving Kegley and Seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to suspend the rules and put Ordinance 339 on Second reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618010

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and Seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to suspend the rules and put Ordinance 338 on Third reading title only.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618011

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to pass/approve Ordinance 339.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Motion # 20240618012

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and Seconded by Council Member Ashley Golleher to approve Ordinance 339 with emergency clause.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 6-0.

Animal Control

Superintendent David Walters asked what to do with the old shelter once everything was completed with the new one. It was agreed it could be torn down.

Budget, Tax and Finance

Council Member Mary Eddleman made comments about the reports and loss of revenue.

Personnel Nothing to report		
Meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM		
Clerk – Sissy Ingle	Date	_
Mayor – Ray Glover	Date	_